Establishment of the Narrabundah Pre-school Play Centre (Demountable Area)

In the 1946 suburb concept plan (TP4/46) for the Workman’s Demountable Housing in Narrabundah provision was made for a child activity centre. There was a requirement for a facility for 55 pre-school children (aged 2-5 yrs). It was also, in this plan, stated that the area did not warrant a nursing school only a one day a week mothercraft centre.
The Pre-School was located on a block behind existing prefab housing on 19th (Anembo) and 20th (Nimbin) Streets on the open space that divided the prefab suburb. Access on foot from the prefab houses would not involve crossing any streets.  

Pre-Schools in the area were frequently confused by calling them Narrabundah. The Brick area had  Throsby Cres, Johnson St , Banister Gardens, Blaxland
The centre was never given a name that differentiated it from other centres north of Sturt Ave. until it was named Narrabundah Early Childhood Education Centre (NECEC). Education Dept bureaucrats even put the address as Kootara Cres rather than 20th ST / Nimbin St.
J M Adamson, Pre-School Officer, Dept of the Interior, organised a meeting at the Causeway Hall, on 14 Sept 1950 with the intent of forming a Pre-School Play Centre committee to co-operate with the Dept in the establishment of the centre. Fundraising activities for furnishing & equipment etc were planned. A fete was held at Narrabundah oval in Nov 1950. In 6 March 1951 the Narrabundah Pre-School Play Centre Group began childcare activities when a small band of children was cared for at the home of Mrs Margaret Vandenbergh at 15/10th St Narrabundah.    
The Commonwealth Gazette of Jan 1951 announced that the Dept of Works & Housing had accepted the tender from Simmie & Co to build the Play Centre for £9,351. Listen to the oral history of Rex Southwell on website: www.narraprefab.org.au 
The Play School committee organised a meeting of parents on to acquaint them with the responsibilities of running the centre and classes began on 12 Sept 1951. It would accommodate 50 youngsters.
On Sat 22 Sept 1951 Mrs Roland Wilson, President of the Canberra Nursing Kindergarten Society, officially opened the centre.  The opening was attended by about 100 guests and Mr C S Daley represented the Minister of the Interior, Mr Kent Hughes. 

The Play School committee was busy holding fundraising activities. £80 was raised in Oct 1951 at a dance at the Albert Hall. At the 3rd Annual fete in Nov 1952 a Doll & Toy Show was held. For 1d entry prizes were for 1. Best Dressed Doll 2. Most original Doll 3. Handsomest Teddy Bear 4. Toy of other kind for Exhibition. Many fetes were opened by Mr JR Fraser MHR who advocated tirelessly for residents of the prefabs.
The Pre-school Centre was the first community facility built in the Narrabundah prefab suburb and it was in demand for use by various community groups. The Play Centre was used for Euchre card parties on Wednesday nights at 8pm in 1953.

In Feb 1954 English classes for migrant women with young children were held on Wednesdays from 2-4 pm. Children were minded courtesy of the play centre staff.
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